NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

TINTHE MATTER _
OF . ORDER

CHEHLU, D.O.

BPMC No. 24-040

TO:  CHEH LU‘ D.O.

The undersigned, in consideration of a Permanent Surrender of License, BFMC No, 24-

001, (Attachment A), Issued by the New York State Board fo:; Professional Medical Condutton

{ or about Januaty 2, 2024, effective.}anuary 10, 2024, which constitutes a final resolution of the

matters under investigation by the New York State Office of Professional Medical Conduct, and

which permanently prohiblts the Respondent from pracﬁcing medicine in New York State, itis
therefore; | | |
ORDER_ED; that the Commissionel’s‘()rder of Summary Action-\}vith respect fo Cheh
Lu, D.O. (BPMC No, 23-279), (Aﬁachmer}t.B). Eicénse number 192188, is hereby'r.esclnded
efféctive January 25, 2024, and Respondent is subject to the ténns and conditions of BPMC

Order No. 24-001.

DATED: Albany, New York
January > |, 2024

amesv."MecDonald, M
Commissioner of Health
New York State Health Department




- ATTACHMENT “A”



NEWYORK | Department

OPEGRTUNITY. :
- | of Health
KATHY HOCHUL ' JAMES V. McDONALD, M.D,, M,P.H. JOHANNE E. MORNE, M.5,
Governor Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner

January 3, 2024

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cheh S. Lu, D.O,

Re:- License No. 192188
Dear Dr, Lu: ‘ -

Enclosed is a copy of the New York State Board for Professlonal Medical Conduct (BPMC) Order
No. 24-001. This order and any penalty provided therein goes Into effect January 10, 2024.

You are required to deliver your license and registration within § days of the effective date
of the surrender provision to: ¢fo Physician Monitoring Unit, NYS DOH - OPMC, Riverview Center,
Suite 355, 150 Broadway, Albany, NY 12204-2718,

if your license Is framed, please remove it from the frame and only send the parchment paper
on which your nams is ptinted, Our office is unabie to store framed licenses.

If the document(s) are lost, misplaced or destroyed, you are required to submit fo this office an
affidavit to that effect. Please complets and sign the affidavit before a notary public and return it to the
Office of Professional Medical Conduct, The enclosed Board Order checklist requlres your review and
compllance as it relates to your Order. .

‘ Please direct any questions to: NYS DOH - OPMC, Riverview Center, Suite 355, 150 Broadway,
Albany, NY 12204-2719, telephone # (518) 402-0846.

Sincerely,

David Besser, M.D.
Executive Secretary
Board for Professional Medical Conduct

Enclosure

Emplre State Plaza, Corning Tower, Albany, NY 12237 | health.ny.gov



NEW YORK STATE ~ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

" BPMC No, 24-001

IN THE MATTER
_ SURRENDER
CHEH LU, D.0. ORDER

Upon the application of (Respondent) CHEH LU, D.O. to surrender the Respondent’s
licanse as a physiclan In the State of New York, whichis made a part of this Surrender Order, it
is; | |

ORDERED, that the Surrender, and its terrﬁs, are adopt.ed aditstaer |
. ORDERED, that Respondent's na"me be stricken from the toster of physlcians in the

State of New York; it is further '
ORDERED, that this Order shall be effective upon issuance by the Board, either
| « by malling of a copy of this Surrender Order, slther by first class mall to
Respondent at the address In the atfached Surrender of License application
of by carﬂfiéd mail to Respondent's attorney, OR
+ upon facsimlle transmission to Respondent o Respondent's attorney,
Whichever Is flrst, o

SO ORDERED.

DATE! 01/02/2024

_ THOMAS T. LEE, M.D.
Chair
State Board for Professional Medical Conduct
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| NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

INTHEMATTER - | STATEMENT
OF ) OF -
c
| CHEH LU, D.0. CHARGES

CHEH LU, D.0O., the Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in New
York State on or about May 11, 1993, by the issuance of license number 192188 by the

New York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIO Ns_;

A. On or about September 7, 2023, in the United States District Court for the District .
of New Jersey, Respondent pled gullty to one count of unlawful distribution of a
controlled substance in violation of Title 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1), (b)(1)(c}) and Title 18
U.S.C. §2. On or about September 8, 2023, Respondent was convicted and
sentenced to 36 months’ probation and was ordered to pay a $1,000,000,00, fine.

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES
EIRST SPECIFICATION

CRIMINAL CONVICTION

Respondent s charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in N.Y.
Educ, Law § 6530(9)(a)(if} Being convicted of committing an act constituting a crime
| under federal law as alleged in the facts of the following:

4. The Facts in Paragraph A.




DATE. December 19 2023
New York, New York

HENRY QEINTRAUB

Chief Counsel

Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct
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ATTACHMENT “B”



NEW YORK STATE - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
. STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT BPMC No, 23-273

iN THE MATTER COMMISSIONER'S
OF ' ORDER OF
GHEH LU, D.O. SUMMARY
: | ACTION

TO: CHEHLU, D.O.

The underS}gned James V. McDonald, M. D M.P.H., Commss;oner of Health,
- pursuant to N.Y. Puplic Heaith Law §230, upon the a‘ecommendatton of a Cominittes on
Professional Medical Conduct of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct, has
, determmed that Cheh Lu, D.O. (henceforth "Responden "), has pleaded or been folind
gullty of conwcted of committing an act constituting a felony under New York State law,
fedaral law, or the aw of another jurlsdiction which, if committed within this state would
have constituted a feiony under New York State law, as is more fully set forth In the
Statement of Charges attached to the Notice of Referral Proceeding or Notice of Hearlng
and made-a part hereof,
I it Is therefore:

ORDERED, pursuant to N.Y. Publlc Heaith Law §230(12) )(b), that effectwe .
immediately, Respondent shall not practice medicine in the State of New Yori, or practice
'In_any setting under the authorztv of Respondent's New York llcense.

Any orac‘dee of medicine in viotation of this Order
shall constitute Professional Misconduct within the
meaning of N.Y. Educ. Law §6530(28) and may
congtitute unauthorized medical practice, a Felony
defined by N.Y. Edue, Law §6512, |

This Order shall remaln In effect until the final conclusion of a hearing which shall
commence within ninety days of the service of this order and shall er}d within ninety days




thereafter. The hearing wili be held pursuant to the pro\nsicns of N.Y. Pub, Health Law
8230, and N.Y. State Admlr: Proc; Act §§301-307 and 401. The hearing will be conducted
before a committes on professional conduct of the State Roard for Professional Medical
Conduct ona date and at a location to be set forth in a writien Notice of Hearing or Notice
of Referral Proceeding provided to the Respondent contemporansously with this Order,

THESE PROCEEDINGS MAY RESULT INA
DETERMINATION THAT YOUR LICENSE TO PRACTICE
MEDICINE IN NEW YORK STATE BE REVOKED OR
SUSPENDED, AND/OR THAT YOU BE FINED OR SUBJECT
TO OTHER SANCTIONS SET FORTH IN NEW YORK PUBLIC
HEALTH LAW §230-a, YOU ARE URGED TO OBTAIN AN
ATTORNEY TO REPRESENT YOU IN THIS MATTER,

DATED: Albany, New York
Decembe?v , 2023

Commissioner of Heaith
New York State Department of Health

inguiries should be directed fo:

John Thomas Viti

Associate Counsel :
Bureau of Professlonal Medlcal Conduct
90 Church Street

New York, NY 10007




NEW YORK STATE | DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

"IN THE MATTER : . NOTICEOF .
+ OF - REFERRAL
CHEH LU, D.O. PROCEEDING
1701 CHEHLU,D.O,
'PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:

An adjudicatory proceeding will be held pursuant to the provisions of NY Pub, Health
Law §230(10)(p) and N.Y. State Admin, Proc. Act §§301-307 and 401, The proceeding will be
conducted before a commitiee on professional conduct of the State Board for Professlonal
Medical Conduct (Committes) on February 15, 2024, &t 9:30 am., EST, of the offlces of the
New York State Department of Health, 80 Church Street, 4% Floor; New York, NY 10007, or by
video conference as directed by the Administrative Law Judge, and at such other adjourned
dates, times and places as the committee may direct. :

At the proceeding, evidence will be recelved concerning the allegations set forth in the
Statement of Charges, which is atteched. A stenographic record ofthe proceeding will be made
and the witnesses at the proceading will be sworn and examined.

Yol ey appear in person at the proceeding, or by video conference if directed by:. the
N Adrofnistrative Law Jgdg & and may be represented by counsel who shall be an attorney
admitted {o practice in New York state, Youmay produce evidence or sworn testtmony on your |
hehalf. Such evidence or sworn testimony shail be strictly limited to evidence and testlmony

relating fo the nature and severity of the penalty to be imposed upon the ficensee, \Whers the ‘

charges are based on the conviction of state law crimes in other jursdictions, evidence may ba
offered which would show that the conviction would not be a crime In New York State, The
Committes also may limit the number of witnesses whose testimony wil be recelved, as wel as
the length of time any withess wiH‘be permitted o testify,

If you Intend to present sworn testimony, the number of withesses and an estimate of the
time necessary for their direct examination must be subitted to the New York State




Department of Health, vaision of Legal Affeirs, Bureau of Ad;udicatlon, Riverview Canter, 150
Broadway - Sulte 510, Albany, NY 12204~ 2719, ATTENTION: HON. NATALIE J BORDEAUX,
DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF ADJUDICATION (Telephone; (518-402-0748), {henceforth "Bureau
of Adjudication”) as.well as the Department of Health attorney indicated below, no later than

' 1 twenty days pﬁor to t‘he scheduled date of the Referral Proceeding, es Indicated above,

Pursuant to the provisions of N.Y. Pub, Health Law §230{10)(p}, you shall flle a written
answer fo each of the charges and allegations in the Staiem‘ent of Charges at least-ten days
prior to the date of the hearing. Any charge or allegation not so answered shall be deamed
| edmitted: You may wish to seek the advice of counsel prior to fillng such answer, You may also
file a written brief and affidavits with the Committee, All such documents shall be flled with the
Bureau of Adjudication, at the address Indicated above, and a.copy shall be forwarded to the
attorney for the Department of Health whoss name appears below, at jeast ten days prior to the
date of the hearing. Should the partles have objection(s) to propoéed witnesses or documentary
evidence, the party raising the objection(s) shall contact the Burealt of Adjudication & loast
three days prior ta the hearing date to arrange for a pre-hearing confarenca with the
Administrative Law Judge, prior to the hearing dete.

Not later than ten days prior to the date of the hearing, you are requlréd to file one copy
‘of your proposad exhioits (If any) with the Bureau of Adjudjcation at the address indlcated
above,-and a copy of all sush documents/exhibits hust be served on the same dafe on the
Department of Health attorney indicated below. 'dn the day of the hearing, you are also required
to provide the original of such exhibits and three coples, for use by the Committee.

" Pursuant t‘a‘§301 (B) of the State Adrinistrative Procedure Act, the Department, upon
réasonable notlce, wilt provide at no charge a qualified interpreter of the deaf to interpret the
proceedings to, and the testimony of, any deaf person. Pursuant to the terms of N.Y. State
Admin. Proc, Act §401 and 10 N.Y.C.R.R. §51.8(b), the Petitioner hereby demands disclosure
of the avidence that the Respondent intends to introduce at the hearing, including the nar;nes of

witnesses, a list of and coples of documentary evidence and a desqript'ron of physical or other
evidence which cannot be photoaopied

YOL! ARE HEREBY ADV!SED THAT THE ATTACHED CHARGES WILL BE MADE PUBLIC
EIVE BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THEY ARE SERVED.
Department attorney: Initial here;




The proceading may be held whether or not you appsar, Please note that requests for
adjournments must be made In writing to the Bureau of Adjudication, at the address indicated
above, with a copy of the request to the attorney for the Depariment of Health, whoss name
appeats below, at Jeast five deys prior to the scheduled date of the proceeding. Adjournment
requests are not r.ouﬁnely gréanted, Clalims of court engagement will require detailed affidavits of

actual engagement, Claims of lliness will require medical dodumentation. Failure to obtain an

attorney within a reasonable perlod of time'prior to the.proceeding will not be grounds for an
adjournment.,

The Committee will make a written report of its findings, concluslons as to gullt, and a
determination. Such determination may be reviewed by the administrative review board for
professional medlcal conduct,

THESE PROCEEDINGS MAY RESULT IN A DETERMINATION
THAT YOUR LICENSE TO PRACTICE MEDICINE IN NEW
YORK STATE BE REVOKED OR SUSPENDED, AND/OR THAT

' YOU BE FINED OR SUBJECT TO OTHER SANCTIONS SET

" QUT IN NEW YORK PUBLIC HEALTH LAW §§230-a. YOU ARE
URGED TO OBTAIN AN ATTORNEY TO REPRESENT YOU IN
THIS MATTER.

DATED: New York, New York
December 18, 2023.

Henry Welntraub
Chief Counsel
Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct




Inquirles shouid be addressed to

John Thomas Viti

Assoclate Counse!

Bureau of Professicnal Medical conduct
80 Church Street

New York, NY 10007




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUGT

IN THE MATTER o STATEMENT
oF OF
| CHARGES .
CHEM LU, D.O. ARGE

" CHEH LU, D.0., the Respondant, was authorized fo practice medicine in New
York State on or about May 11, 1983, by the issuance of llcense number 182188 by the .

New York State Education Department.

~  FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

A On or about September 7, 2023, In the United States District Court for the District
of New Jersey, Respondent pled gulity o one count of unlawful distribution of a
controlled substance in viclation of Title 21 U.S.C. §841(a){1), (b){1){c) and Title 18
U.S.C. §2. On or about September B, 2023, Respondent was convicted and
senfenced to 36 months’ probation and was ordered to pay a $1,000,000.00, fine.

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES
FIRST SPECIFICATION

' CRIMINAL CONVIGTION

Respondent Is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined In N.Y.
Edue, Law § 6530(9)(a)(i) Belng convicted of committing an act constituting a crime
‘under federal law as alleged in the facts of the following:

1 The Facts in Faragraph A,




DATE:December 19 2023
New York, New York

HENRY g!!lNTRAUB

Chief Counsel .
Bureau of Professional Me

dical Conduct






